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Mr Ian Tingley

East Sussex County Council 
East Area Design Office

Burwash Road

Heathfield

TN21 8RA


date


25 February 2011
please contact
our ref
your ref


Amanda Parks
HS/2930/CCNM/1


Lewes (01273) 481846
AR/AP
Direct Fax (01273) 479040

Dear Mr Ian Tingley

Non material amendment application no HS/2930/CCNM/1

Description of amendment; Non material amendment - Construction of 3 'pausing places' in addition to the agreed rest area on the steepest section of the proposed footway/cycleway over the headland. 

PLanning permission No: HS/2930/CC
Description of approved development: Construction of a shared footway/cycleway comprising a path and a ramped structure.
Site: Coastal Land between Bexhill and Hastings between Glyne Gap and Cinque Ports Way.   
The non-material amendment ref no HS/2930/CCNM/1, is set out in the application form received and includes the plans/drawings numbered:

E07068/103 Rev A - Details Sheet 1 Headland - Western End

The application has been considered in accordance with Section 96A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. (In making a decision on whether a proposal constitutes a non-material amendment, Section 96A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 requires that the Local Planning Authority should have regard to the effect of the change, together with any previous changes made under that Section, on the planning permission as originally granted).  There are NO OBJECTIONS to the amendment which is considered to be non-material in its impact. Accordingly I can confirm that the proposed amendment under reference number HS/2930/CCNM/1 is APPROVED.

This letter and any referenced plans, drawings and application should be read alongside the previously issued Decision Notice to the planning permission ref HS/2930/CC dated 23 September 2010. Please be advised that this letter does not convey any additional approval which may be required under other legislative regimes (e.g. Building Regulations or Environmental Planning.

Yours sincerely

Tony Cook
Tony Cook

Head of Planning

Copies to:
P Tucker – Corporate Resources – Property



Hastings Borough Council Your ref HS/11/111 for Statutory Planning Register
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